ESTABLISHMENT OF & SEC. CORS. ALONG N. BDY. OF T. 15 N., R. 28 E.

Chains

At a point midway bet, the closing cors, of secs, 4 and 5, and 5 and 6, and west 18.43 chs. dist. from the standard cor. of secs. 31 and 32, T. 16 N., R. 28 E.; a 2 in. iron post, firmly set, mkd. and witnessed as described in the field notes of the resurvey of the Third Standard Parallel North, executed under this group.

Set an iron post, 3 ft. long, 1 in. diam., 16 ins. in the ground, with granite rock 2x3x4 ins., mkd. X, deposited at the base and in a mound of stone to top, for the \$\frac{1}{4}\$ sec. cor. of sec. 5, with brass cap mkd.

å s 5 1937

At a point 40 chs. W. of the closing cor. of secs. 5 and 6 which is West 18.43 chs. dist. from the standard cor. of Tp. 16 N., Rs. 27 and 28 E.; hereinbefore described.

Set an iron post, 3 ft. long, 1 in. diam., 27 ins. in rock for the 2 sec. cor. of sec. 6, with brass cap mkd.

± s 6 1937

raise a mound

of stone, 2 ft. base, 12 ft. high, S. of cor.

The closing cor. of Tps. 15 N., Rs. 27 and 28 E., heretofore described, bears W. 36.36 chs. dist.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION

This township is mostly rolling hills and mountainous land cut and broken by numerous dry washes and sidehill drainage channels. The soil is generally shallow and of poor quality being mostly sand and covered with scattered rocks deposited by surface erosion and glacial action. This area is covered by a scattered to medium dense growth of shadscale, button sage and rabbitbrush with a few other minor types of desert plants. There is no timber in this township. land is suitable only for winter grazing by a limited number of stock, since there is no water in this area. Between sections 14 and 15 there is a shallow reservoir made by filling in the drainage exit of a wash with an earth dam. This reservoir is dependent on rain or snow for its water. The interior of the township is served by only one road which bears generally N. and S. near the eastern portion of the township. This road is not improved and is suitable only for wagons but may be used by automobiles. There is a drainage divide which follows a general direction delineated by the NW .- SE. diagonal of the township. The SW. portion of the township drains SW. into the Walker River while the NE. portion drains S. and E.

There are no inhabitants within this area and at the present time the land is used only for intermittent grazing by Indians of the Walker River Reservation.

There is no surface evidence of mineral bearing rocks in the township.